

# Nafisa Razi

---

**Qualified UGC- NET in Journalism & Mass Communication**

Working as Assistant Professor (Mass Communication)

Department of Journalism and Mass Communication

Integral University, Lucknow, UP-226026

Mobile No-9555879684

[Email-nafisarazi@iul.ac.in](mailto:nafisarazi@iul.ac.in)

## CAREER OBJECTIVES

To start with as an “Assistant Professor”, a faculty member, of an Educational Institution of repute where I could grow academically and climb the ladder of success, where my dedication and hard work gets value and respect, where there is a professional work environment with humane touch and seniors guide juniors gracefully, and providing an atmosphere to learn and grow.

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

### University Grants Commission (UGC)-NET 2021 Qualified

S.No.	Course	Institution	Year	Percentage
1.	MJMC	University of Lucknow, Lucknow	2018 – 2020	77%
2.	BJMC	Shri Ramswaroop Memorial University, Lucknow	2015 – 2018	76%
3.	Intermediate	W.B.B.S.E Board Kolkata, West Bengal	2015	85%
4.	High School	W.B.B.S.E Board Kolkata, West Bengal	2013	79%

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

1. Working as an Assistant Professor at the Department of Journalism & Mass Communication, Integral University, Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh) from April 2023 to till date.
2. Worked as an Assistant Professor (Contractual) at the Department of Journalism & Mass Communication, Integral University, Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh) from September 2022 to March 2023.

### Teaching subjects

Basic principles of Mass Communication, Media Management, Fundamentals of Research Methodology, Writing for Mass Media, Brand Management and Positioning, PR and Advertising.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- ✚ **Dainik Jagran “Inquilab” The largest Urdu Daily of India** *(NOV 2021 -SEP2022)*
- ✚ **Dainik Jagran “Inquilab” The largest Urdu Daily of India** *(2019)*  
Internship and Training  
Present programs time-to-time on AIR .

## FACULTY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES

- **Five Days Faculty Development Programme** on ‘Convergence Of Media: Challenges & Opportunities organised by University Institute of media study, held from 10/05/2024 to 14/05/2024 at Chandigarh University.
- **Ten Days International Faculty Development Programme** on ‘Fundamentals of Research in Social Sciences’ organised by Department of Humanities & Social Sciences Integral University, Lucknow held from 03/06/2024 to 13/06/2024 at Integral University, Lucknow.
- **Five Days Faculty Development Programme** on “Visual Arts in Media Education: Enhancing Film Appreciation and Photography’ ’Organised by Amity School of communication, Jharkhand held from 15/07/2024 to 19/07/2024.
- **Attended Workshop ON AI Tools In The Newsroom: Emphasizing The Role of AI In Transforming Journalism.**
- **Attended Workshop On Fake News, Fact Check & Data Verification.**

## COMPUTER/INTERNET SKILLS

- ✚ Basic computer knowledge
- ✚ Internet savvy and very well versed in use of social media platforms
  - ✚ In-Page, MS-Word, WordPress, Photoshop, Corel, Excel
- ✚ Quark X press (Learning)

## COMPETENCIES/STRENGTHS

- ✚ Punctual, Hardworking, Dedicated, Team person and always eager to learn Possessing creative mind, having good grasp over current affairs especially national and UP politics

✚ Languages: English/Hindi/Urdu

## **SPECIAL INTEREST**

✚ Women and children Issues, Attending/Participating in debates,  
✚ Voice Over, Script writing

## **HOBBIES**

✚ Photography Reading poetry, Biographies/Historical books and Non-fiction

## **CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS**

Heeralal Chauraha, Dasauli, Lucknow Uttar Pradesh, Pin code 226026

## **PERMANENT ADDRESS**

Syed Razi Ahmad, Premchak, Urf Umargunj, Ballia, Pin code: 277001

**Declaration:** I hereby declare that all the above information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: 15<sup>th</sup> July 2024

Place: Lucknow

**NAFISA RAZI**